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Rohini Narasaiya

From: "Arvind Agarwal" <vspl.fd@vnrseeds.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:27 PM
To: "Rohini" <d.rohini@vnrseeds.com>

Subject: Re: Fw: Paddy Seeds

Good job. ........
Ask for LC. ...
Regards,
Arvind

On 13 May 2014 11:59, "Rohini Narasaiya" <d.rohini@vnrseeds.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,
Forwarding for your information.
Regards
Rohini

From: Kebede Amede

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 11:21 AM

To: Rohini Narasaiya ; N V Baby Raphael ; esake21@yahoo.com ; wondyfraw@gmail.com ;
jemalahfa@gmail.com ; melkamuche@yahoo.com ; tbtareke@gmail.com ; ahfa@ethionet.et
Subject: Re: Paddy Seeds

Dear Rohini,
Please find attached the import permit and the Purchase order will follow.

In addition we want the Pro forma to accommodate the following important information:
Please consider and give us prompt reply.

delivery term;

HS condition;

Final destination airport, which is Addis Ababa;
Method of payment: L/C not TT or Advance ;
Botanical Name;

Agricultural certificate of Authorization;

Best Regards,
Kebede
On Monday, May 12, 2014 1:56 PM, Rohini Narasaiya <d.rohini@vnrseeds.com>

wrote:
Dear Mr. Kebede,.

Waiting for your mail to proceed further in this matter.
Regards

Rohini

15-May-14
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Rohini Narasaiya

From: "Arvind Agarwal" <vspl.fd@vnrseeds.com>
Date: Friday, March 21, 2014 7:57 PM
To: "Rohini" <d.rohini@vnrseeds.com>

Subject: RE: PO for Mobile tracking

Good work. Go ahead..
Regards,
Arvind

On 21 Mar 2014 19:21, "Rohini Narasaiya" <d.rohini@vnrseeds.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Negotiated with Naveen - Cravaka for Rs. 2450/- STEM per mobile (Earlier Rs. 2700/-
£ |

For 80 mobiles Rs. 2450/- = 196000
Picture application 400/- per mobile = 32000 Totaling to Rs. 224000/- + Taxes

After your approval will send PO on 24/25th.

Regards

Rohini

15-May-14



